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Halliday, Quincy

From: Bobby Chapman Jr. Invitational <ann.maness@scgolf.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Halliday, Quincy
Subject: Don't Miss the Press Conference!
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Bobby	Chapman	Jr.	Invitational	Press	Conference 
 

 

 

  

 

Spartanburg,	S.C.	‐	The	South	Carolina	Junior	Golf	
Association,	the	Bobby	Chapman	Tournament	
Committee	Board	and	the	Country	Club	of	Spartanburg	
are	excited	to	announce	a	press	conference	for	the	
24th	Bobby	Chapman	Junior	Invitational	at	the	
Country	Club	of	Spartanburg	at	2:00	PM	on	Friday,	
October	19,	2018.  
 
During	the	conference,	Tournament	Chairman	Doug	
Smith	will	welcome	special	guest	and	world	renowned	
golf	instructor	Butch	Harmon	and	PGA	TOUR	Member	
and	Bobby	Chapman	Committee	Member,	William	
McGirt	to	the	stand.	All	local	media	outlets	are	invited	
and	highly	encouraged	to	attend	this	special	event.	We	
will	begin	promptly	at	2:00	PM	in	the	media	room	at	
the	CC	of	Spartanburg.  
 
Should	any	media	outlets	have	any	questions	they	are	
asked	to	contact	Tournament	Director,	Justin	Fleming	
at	803‐727‐5735	or	by	email	at	jfleming@scgolf.org	.	 

 




